

Abdulkadir Almeteeri

Waiter

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

I have extensive experience in fast-paced customer service roles, excelling at order management and efficient task execution. My outgoing nature ensures high standards whether working independently or as part of a team. I am adaptable to various retail environments and dedicated to exceptional service.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Uzumaki

The Salad Kitchen

Yi Fang Fruit Tea (Barista)

Experience

Boba Barista

Yi Fang Fruit Tea (Barista) | Jan 2023 - Now

-Interacting with customers at the till -Taking orders -Creating drinks in a fast paced environment -Managing stock -Memorizing recipes



Waiter

Uzumaki | Jan 2023 - May 2023

- -running food in a busy establishment -treating customers with care
- -making sure the right food is delivered -answering customer requests



Team

The Salad Kitchen | Aug 2022 - Oct 2022

-Taking orders -Prepping food for service -Speaking to customers at the $\ensuremath{\mathsf{till}}$

Education & Training

2020 - 2022 NewVic Sixth form College

Level 3 computer science,

2015 - 2020 Lister Community School

7 GCSEs including math and english,